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Amanda Griffith

From: Ellen Plendl
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 9:21 AM
To: Consumer Correspondence
Subject: Docket 20170225
Attachments: RE Petitions for Docket 20170225

See attached email and add to the correspondence side of Docket 20170225. 
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Amanda Griffith

From: Andrew, Tyler <Tyler.Andrew@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Ellen Plendl
Cc: Randy Roland; Hong Wang; Britt, Jennifer; Barker, Lori A.; Meyer, Lisa
Subject: RE: Petitions for Docket 20170225

Ellen: 
 
Re: Docket 20170225  Dania Beach Clean Energy Center 
 
Total for call in campaign:  376 
 
Please let us know if you need anything else.  
 
Tyler L. Andrew 
Office of Citizen Services 
Executive Office of the Governor 
 
From: Ellen Plendl [mailto:EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Meyer, Lisa <Lisa.Meyer@eog.myflorida.com> 
Cc: Randy Roland <RRoland@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Britt, Jennifer 
<Jennifer.Britt@eog.myflorida.com>; Barker, Lori A. <Lori.Barker@eog.MyFlorida.com> 
Subject: RE: Petitions for Docket 20170225 
 
Hello Lisa: 
 
Thank you for letting me know.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Consultant 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 
1-800-342-3552 (phone) 
1-800-511-0809 (fax) 
 
From: Meyer, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Meyer@eog.myflorida.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:11 PM 
To: Ellen Plendl 
Cc: Randy Roland; Hong Wang; Britt, Jennifer; Barker, Lori A. 
Subject: RE: Petitions for Docket 20170225 
 
Ellen— 
 
The CDs were put in interoffice mail today to Ms. Stauffer’s attention. 
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Please let us know if you need anything else.  
 
Lisa Meyer 
Office of Governor Rick Scott 
Citizen Services, Correspondence, and Proclamations 
E-mail:  lisa.meyer@eog.MyFlorida.com 
Direct:  (850) 717-9270 

 
 
From: Ellen Plendl [mailto:EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:06 PM 
To: Britt, Jennifer <Jennifer.Britt@eog.myflorida.com>; Meyer, Lisa <Lisa.Meyer@eog.myflorida.com> 
Cc: Randy Roland <RRoland@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Petitions for Docket 20170225 
 
Hello Jen: 
 
I spoke with Lisa this afternoon (Thursday, January 18, 2018).  Thank you for the offer to scan and burn the paper 
correspondence (8000) and the email correspondence (6492+) as .pdf files to CD or DVD.  Please include a coversheet or 
a memo that references correspondence for Docket 20170225.  You may send them via interoffice mail to: 
 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
 
If you have any questions you may call our Office of Commission Clerk and ask for Ms. Hong Wang, FPSC Deputy Clerk, at 
850-413-6770 or call me at 850-413-6123. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Consultant 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 
1-800-342-3552 (phone) 
1-800-511-0809 (fax) 
 
From: Britt, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Britt@eog.myflorida.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:00 PM 
To: Meyer, Lisa; Ellen Plendl 
Subject: Petitions  
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Hi ladies,  
  
I just wanted to follow up with both of you since I will be out of the office Thursday and Friday.  
  
I’m waiting to hear back from Ellen as to how they would like to receive the petitions. Below are the options we 
discussed:  
  
The PSC picking up the original hardcopies. CS would retain a scanned copy.  
  
Emailing pdfs to the PSC, probably in groups of 10-20 pdfs per email  

        Sending a CD containing all the pdfs to the PSC via interoffice mail  

While discussing this with Lori, she mentioned we’ve been receiving emails on and off since November on this 
topic. Currently she has 6,492. If these haven’t gone to the PSC, it would probably be best to have IT burn 
them onto a CD to send over to the PSC.  
  
I’m happy to assist when I get back on Monday. If you have questions, let me know   
  
Sincerely,   
  
Jennifer Britt 
Office of Citizen Services 
Executive Office of the Governor 
Email: Jennifer.Britt@eog.myflorida.com 
Desk: 850-717-9402 
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